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April 7,1997 |
NRC-97-0029

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission i

Attn: Document Control Desk |
Washington, D. C. 20555 i

;
;

Reference: Fermi 2
Docket No. 50-341
NRC License No. NPF-43 i

!
Subject: Licensee Event Report (LER) No. 97-005 i

i

Pursuant to Fermi 2 License Condition 2.C.9 and 10CFR50.73(a)(2)(i)(B), I
Detroit Edison is submitting the enclosed LER No. 97-005 regarding the !
Emergency Equipment Cooling Water (EECW) inakeup tank isolat.on valve |
interlocks potentially preventing operation of EECW from Dedicated Shutdown
Panel.

The following commitments are being made in this LER:

1. A modification to the plant will be made to ensure that the operation of the
.

t

I

EECW makeup tank isolation valve meets the operability requirements of
'

Technical Specifications Appropriate changes to the dedicated shutdown i

procedures will also be made. [

2. A review of the Dedicated Shutdown Panel circuits will be performed to
assure that there are no other similar concerns. # g

/
#

These actions will be completed prior to startup from the current outage.
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If you have any questions, please contact Mari Jaworsky, Compliance Engineer,

at (313) 586-1427.
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Sincerely, J
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cc: A. B. Beach ,

G. A. Ilarris :
i

M. J. Jordan
A. J. Kugler
M. V. Yudasz, Jr.
Region III
Wayne County Emergency Management Division
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